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Question RFP Page, Section Question 

1. 187, Attachment Q Statement:  The link to the State of Maryland Technology Security Policy and Standards does not work. 
Please repair the link or make the document available in an alternate manner. 
Response:  The correct link is – http://doit.maryland.gov/Publications/DoITSecurityPolicy.pdf 
 

2. 38, 3.2.1C.2) Statement:  This section states the provider to participant ratio is to be 1:500 by the end of the first year of 
the contract, however, RFP Section 3.2.12, Page 64 says 1:500 by Go Live Date. Please confirm which is 
correct? 
Response: This sentence shall now read – The DBA shall demonstrate an increase in general Dentist 
Provider Enrollment in counties that are not meeting the general Dentist Provider-to-Participant ratio of 
1:500.  An addendum will be posted to eMM and DHMH websites. 

3. 34, 2.1.1 Statement:  This section indicates the provider network must accommodate a minimum of 650,000 
Participants. Can you please provide the actual current enrollment? 
Response:  The Smiley Report for 2-26-15 is 636,235 enrolled. 

4. 38, 3.2.1.C.3) Statement/Question: This section states specific geographic access requirements. Can you provide the 
current enrollment and geographic distribution to allow the development of geo-access mapping for a 
proposed provider network to ensure it meets the specified requirements? 
Response:  This information will be provided to the contractor during implementation process. 

5. 48, 3.2.5.A Statement/Question: This section states the DBA must have a physical office in Maryland. Can you please 
confirm the timeline by which a local office must be available, i.e. at Go Live date? 
Response:  The DBA must maintain a physical office in Maryland by the Go-Live date of this Contract and 
for its duration.  An addendum will be posted to eMM and DHMH websites. 
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